1586 Application, Transcript, Smill Exhibits, Etc.

Care 1580

THE ATLANTIC REFINING COMPANY

December 12, 1958

1089 DEO 13 MI 1:31

and a contraction

DOMESTIC PRODUCING DEPARTMENT ROCKY MOUNTAIN REGION R. T. COX, MANAGER

A. D. KLOKIN, OPERATIONS MANAGER

Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico P. C. Box 371 Santa Fe, New Mexico WYOMING NAT'L. BANK BLDG. MAILING ADORESS P. O. BOX 520 CASPER, WYOMING

El Paso Natural Gas Products Company Application for Exception to Rule 104-(c) of the Rules and Regulations for Non-Standard Oil Proration Unit, Horseshoe-Gallup Pool, San Juar County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The application, dated December 5, 1958, of the El Pase Gas Products Company for administrative approval of a non-standard oil promation unit consisting of that portion of the SW/4 of the SW/4 (19.12 acres) and that portion of the NM/4 of the SW/4 (18.21 acres) lying within the Ute Mountain Indian Reservation, Section 33, T 31N-R 16N, San Juan County, New Mexico, is opposed by The Atlantic Refining Company for the following reasons:

RE:

Atlantic's preliminary studies of reservoir characteristics in the Horseshoe-Gallup pool indicate that this pool is a good prospect for a water flooding. The proposed well on the non-standard unit applied for by the El Paso Natural Gas Products Company would be off-pattern and occasion off-setting offpattern wells by Atlantic on its adjacent lease. All such off-pattern wells would be detrimental to a water flood pattern. Atlantic is not unwilling to communitize its lease on acreage in the SW/4 of the SW/4 of Section 33, T 31N-R 16W, nor its lease on acreage in the NW/4 of the SW/4, Section 33, T 31N-R 16.W, with El Paso Natural Gas Products Company, on a 40-acre pattern, however Atlantic has suggested the pooling of larger units in order to eliminate a number of operating problems which would occur if separate 40-acre units were communitized.

Yours very truly,

THE ATLANTIC REFINING COMPANY

R. T. Cox, Bv:

Regional Manager

TSP/hsc

cc: El Paso Natural Gas Products Company U.S. Geological Survey

EL PASO NATURAL GAS PRODUCTS COMPANY

POST OFFICE BOX 1161, EL PASO, TEXAS December 3, 1958

Of Contervation Commission of the State of New Mexico 7. O. San 571-Sauth Po, New Mexico

> 1 2 3 1 3

Re: Application for Enception to Info 104-(c) of the Infos and Ingulations for Non-Standard Off Proration Unit, Horseshoe-Gallup Pool, San Juan County, New Maxico

Geotheman:

Ø

El Jaco Namual Gas Products Company hereby submits its application for administrative appeared of a non-standard oil provation unit consisting of that portion of the SW/4 SW/4 (19.12 appeared and that portion of the NW/4 SW/4 lying within the Une Mountain Indian Insurvation (18.21 actual), Soction 33, Township 31 Morth, Range 16 West, San Jaan County, New Manies, and in apport thereof states the following facts:

- (1) El Pine Matural Gus Products Company's Heroushoe Use 43 Well will be located 1172^e from the South line and 4280^e from the East line of Section 33, Township 31 North, Range 16 West, and will be drilled as an oil well to the Gallup formation.
- (2) That said Horseshoe Use 45 Well is located no closer than 330' to the acroage hold by the only effect operator. The Atlantic Reflaing Gunyany, but is located closer than 330' to the East boundary line of said non-standard oil prozetion unit for which applicant further applies for administrative approval of encoytion to the requirement set forth in Rule 104-(c) that each well shull melt my be drilled closer than 330' to each tract.
- (3) That the proposed non-standard oil provation unit contains 37.33 acres and consists of two governmental lots which are contiguous but are not substantially in the form of a square as is shown by the attached copy of certified plat.
- (4) That the proposed non-standard oil proration unit is composed of two contiguous governmental lots as outlined on the attached copy of certified

COPY

plats suffice then being wholly within a single governmental quarterquarter section or lot.

-2-

- (*) "Control of the second former of the party has made effective to communitize of provident states with the state of the provident has state of the provident states with the state of the provident by The Atlantic Bellining Grouperty on a firstly-next pointern, the spacing pettern as set for the best states while the provident states and regulations but has been provident to the provident states and regulations but has been provident at the provident states and regulations but has been provident at the provident states and regulations but has been provident at the provident states and regulations but has been provident at the provident states and regulations but has been provident at the provident states and regulations but has been provident at the provident states at the provident
- (7) That Hi Bam Hannel Gas Reeducts Company is the owner of all the indicate of that parties of the SW/4 SW/4 and that position of the NW/4 SW/4 lying within the Un Mountain Indian Recervation, Souther 53, Township 31 North, Reupe 16 West, and that all operators coming interests in econoge elimiting the stat-standard generative unit are notified by registered scall of the proposed non-obientable of procedure unit.

Theoretone, M. Koo Metanul (in: Brokern Company requests that the Secretary of the Commission grant emorphics to Bair 104-(c) without Notice and Meazing, and approve the subject non-otomiand all promition unit and the Coerchodox location of the Horneshoe the figure is mail.

Respectfully submitted,

EL PASO NATURAL GAS PRODUCTS COMPANY

By James C. Vandwer James C. Vandiver, Division Landman

ICV:th

A copy of this application is being sent by registered mail, return receipt requested, to that offset owner as shown by the attached list. Oli Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico

December 5, 1958

STATE OF NEW MEXICO)

COUNTY OF MAR SLAR.)

Let us the provide the second second

-3-

James C. Ventimer

MINICHING AND SWORN to before me by the sold james C. Vandiver this 2 day of Dec. a. wheev 1953, to certify which witness my hand and and of others.

ty Cummionia expires:

Mary Public in and for

by Commission Repires March 25, 1962

San Juan County, State of New Mexico

A compared with the second second by registered well, return reacts requested, in the second second proof and a second second by registered well, return reactly requested, in

> The Allowing Company R. C. Shi Da Company I Spinson

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Well Location and Acreage Dedication Plat

Il No. <u>3</u> Unit Letter <u>M</u> Section Dested <u>1172</u> Feet From THE SOUTH).	33	250										NM L
maty Set State G. L. Elevation			-						eage					A c
me of Producing Formation Ghilup					•	Pool		Ho	teed		Gall	ND		
Is the Operator the only owner in the dedicate	d acre	age (outli	ned	on th	e pla	t bel	ow?						
Yes X No	a tha	inter	aatu	of	، الم	he o	Nner:	مماء		antic	Inted	hy ci		dilvet
Agreement or otherwise? YesNo												-	7011144	
If the answer to question two is "no", list a	all the	OWD	8 13 (and (their	resp	ectiv	e int	erests	a bel	DW:			
Owner							Lan	Des	cripti	ao				
													• •	. <u> </u>
······································					··									
ection B.	· · ·							m ou	ter bo	unda	nes (<u> </u>		-
his is to certify that the information	· •	61 3		0	15	\$0 ,	Ì		1320]	1320		1
Section A above is true and complete	1	2 S	-		40	AC.	0 - 0		ı			I		
the best of my knowledge and belief.			3 -	32		<u> </u>	- 22		~ I-		-	- - -		
Page Natural Gas Products Company			S			L	ļ		I			٠		
(Operator)	2040	- 15	630	<u>2</u>		: 					ļ	·		읽
	Ñ		X								1		4	3
(Representative)	4	į	ų.	0	40	AC	-0		1			,		1
O. Box 1565 (Addresse)	X		- 2521	25		1	- 2	••	`- ;		1 1)		1
rmington, New Mexico						· 0-		77	i.			• •		
	486		93-j	8		Se	·	こう 171000	. 13			+		-
						.) .)						Ť		
	5.			=	39.4	2	8		ł.		ł	, 1		1 N
	20	ġ.	Ş -	2	<u>.</u>	1	Š		1		-	- <u> </u>		1 ï
			*	Γ		I.	- 2	i.	ŧ			I		
of: SJE Plat dated Sept. 1957		6	24.15	<u>i</u>) 				• •	∔	1		
		'	Ŷ	\mathbf{t}					••••••		1	·	6	8
	80		2		39.5	2 40	1.98		· · ·					
	1953	82		N.	~ .		Ö		- 1		-			
	X	25		1					, , ,			1		
•	486	1 6	<u>54.7</u>	2	1	320'			1320		<u> </u>	132	0	
<u>.</u>			0.00			983 23		40	2000	1500	100		111	Ū,
		990	¥¥U						all m		100	. 3		v
100					ovau	с ч II	ac 11873	- Եվս						
Time The State														

Date Surveyed 5 pecember 1958 Registered Professional Engineer and/or Land Surveyor

(Seal) Farmington, New Mexico

Form C-128 (6-57)

Form 11-128 (8-51) NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Well foontion and Acrenge Defication Play Alternate Location JANUARY 16, 1959 Section A. Date BL PASO NATURAL GAS PRODUCTS CO. Horseshoe Ute Operator. Lease South Line. 31N 16 Unit Lotter M 3 MIPM Fownship Well No. Range 4500 650 EASI Line Louated Feet From Frank Frank SAN JUAN 5326.0 38.25 Å ore . County G. L. Elevation Dedicated Acteage Pool Horseshoe Gallup Name of Producing Formation Gallup 1. Is the Operator the only owner in the dedicated acreage outlined on the plat below? Yes______No 2. If the answer to quastick one is "no", have the interests of all the owners been consolidated by communitization agreement or otherwise? Yes 3. If the answer to question two is "no", list all the owners and their respective interests below. Owner Land Description 1936 Section B. Note: All distances must be from outer boundaries of section, This is to certify that the information in Section A above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. Bl Paso Natural Gas Products Co. (Operator) -(Representative) Post Office Box 1565 (Address) Farmington, New Mexico 33 BEFORE EX MUTTER 4861 633.61 OIL CO **JSION** 301.53 4500 19.35 486 1 1320 654 1320 315 2640 Scale 1 inches equal 1 mile service that the above plat was prepared from field notes of actual sur made by me or under by supervision and that the same are true and served to the begin

of my knowledge and helief.

JANUARY 16, 1959 It do Surveyed es P. Leese N. Mex. Reg. No. 1463 Profess

Farmington, New Mexico.

(Seal

Caps 1586



Re: Application for Exception to Rule 104-(c) of the Rules and Regulations for Non-Standard Oil Proration Unit, Horseshoe-Gallup Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

ţĹ

El Paso Natural Gas Products Company hereby submits its application for administrative approval of a non-standard oil proration unit consisting of that portion of the SW/4 SW/4 (19.12 acres) and that portion of the NW/4 SW/4 lying within the Ute Mountain Indian Reservation (18.21 acres), Section 33, Township 31 North, Range 16 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, and in support thereof states the following facts:

- El Paso Natural Gas Products Company's Horseshoe Ute #3 Well will be located 1172' from the South line and 4250' from the East line of Section 33, Township 31 North, Range 16 West, and will be drilled as an oil well to the Gallup formation.
- (2) That said Horseshoe Ute #3 Well is located no closer than 330' to the acreage held by the only offset operator, The Atlantic Refining Company, but is located closer than 330' to the East boundary line of said non-standard oil proration unit for which applicant further applies for administrative approval of exception to the requirement set forth in Rule 104-(c) that each well shall not be drilled closer than 330' to any boundary line of such tract.
- (3) That the proposed non-standard oil proration unit contains 37.33 acres and consists of two governmental lots which are contiguous but are not substantially in the form of a square as is shown by the attached copy of certified plat.
- (4) That the proposed non-standard oil proration unit is composed of two contiguous governmental lots as outlined on the attached copy of certified

Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico

December 5, 1958

plats rather than being wholly within a single governmental quarterquarter section or lot.

-2-

- (5) That the proposed non-standard oil proration unit may reasonably be presumed to be productive of oil, and that said unit and said Horseshoe Ute #3 Well are located either within the Horseshoe-Gallup Oil Pool or within one (1) mile of said pool limits.
- (6) That El Paso Natural Gas Products Company has made efforts to communitize the two governmental lots which comprise the proposed non-standard oil proration unit with offsetting acreage owned by The Atlantic Refining Company on a forty-acre pattern, the spacing pattern as set for the Horseshoe-Gallup Oil Pool under statewide rules and regulations but has been unsuccessful.
- (7) That RI Paso Natural Gas Products Company is the owner of all the interest of that portion of the SW/4 SW/4 and that portion of the NW/4 SW/4 lying within the Ute Mountain Indian Reservation, Section 33, Township 31 North, Range 16 West, and that all operators owning interests in acreage offsetting the non-standard proration unit are notified by registered mail of this proposed non-standard oil proration unit.

Therefore, El Paso Natural Gas Products Company requests that the Secretary of the Commission grant exception to Rule 104-(c) without Notice and Hearing, and approve the subject non-standard oil proration unit and the unorthodox location of the Hörseshöe Ute #3 Well.

Respectfully submitted,

EL PASO NATURAL GAS PRODUCTS COMPANY

James C. Vandiver James C. Vandiver, Division Landman

JCV:jh

A copy of this application is being sent by registered mail, return receipt requested, to that offset owner as shown by the attached list. Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico

December 5, 1958

STATE OF NEW MEXICO)

COUNTY OF SAN JUAN

)

James C. Vandiver, being first duly sworn, hereby states that he is Division Landman for El Paso Natural Gas Products Company, the Applicant in the foregoing application; that he has executed said application on behalf of El Paso Natural Gas Products Company; that he has read said application and, to the best of his knowledge, information and belief, all statements of fact therein contained are true and correct; that a copy of this application was duly deposited on <u>Meen Meen 8</u>, 1958, in the United States post office as registered mail, with all charges prepaid, addressed to the party shown on the attached sheet of this application.

-3-

James C. Vandiver James C. Vandiver

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me by the said James C. Vandiver this day of $\underline{December}$, 1953, to certify which witness my hand and seal of office.

My Commission expires:

Notary Public in and for

San juan County, State of New Mexico

by Commission Expires March 25, 1962

A copy of the foregoing application for non-standard oil proration unit on the proposed Horseshoe Ute #3 Well was forwarded by registered mail, return receipt requested, to the following listed party:

> The Atlantic Refining Company P. O. Box 520 Casper, Wyoming

Form C-128 (5-57)

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Well Location and Acreage Dedication Plat

ounty S. Elevation ame of Producing Formation Gallagy Is the Operator the only owner in the dedicated	······	Pool	Horaeahoe		_Act
YesNo If the mawer to question one is "no", have agreement or otherwise? YesNo					tiz a t
. If the answer to question two is "no", list a <u>Owner</u>	ll the owners and		ive interests be ad Description	low:	
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
ection B.	······			aries of section.	1.
als is to certify that the information Section A above is true and complete	4861 532-46 Q Q	1320	J 1320	1320	
the best of my knowledge and belief.	14.73				~
Page Natural Gas Products Company (Operator)	9 (563.02) N (۶ ۲	1	- 04 90	-
(Representative) O. Box 1565	3 4C	40 AC 0	1		,
(Address)	486.1 593.58	Sec.		1	
	1301.14 3 40 1.202 2 3 - 5 8 2 40	39.52 AC _ 0			N
	-3-15	- <u>-</u>		8	

(Seel) Farmington, New Mexico

This is to pertify that the above plat was prepared from field notes of actual surveys made by me or under my supervision and that the same are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

660 990 1320 1650 1990 2310 2840

Scale 4 inches equal 1 mile

Date Surveyed 5 gecember 1958 Ľ ered Professional Engineer and/or Land Surveyor

2000 1500 1000

TD

0

, in the second s	Vell Locat	ton and	Arres _a - De	alention Pha				
ection A.	<u>^</u>	lternat	e Locatio	n Date	JANUARY	16, 1959		
				-				
perstor EL PASO NATURAL GAS P		22	Lease	Horseshoe Ute		16W		
ell No. 3 Unit Letter M ocated 650 Feet From	SOUTH SOUTH	n Line,	4500	Township Feet From	EAST		NMPM Line	
	Elevation		0	Dudicated Acrenge	38	. 25	Acres	•
ame of Producing Formation	Gallu	•		Pool Horseshoe	Gallup	···· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	er en andere art	·
Is the Operator the only owner in the YesNoNoNoNo	dedicated	acreage	outlined on	the plat beaux?				
If the answer to question one is "	no", have	the inte	rests of al	I the owners been co	nsolidates	t by commun	itization	
agreement or otherwise? Yes	No		. If answe	r is "yes", Type of	Consolid	ation.		
. If the answer to question two is "n	off line al	1 100 000	and the		: Si boo to sa s			•
Owner	o , nst ai	i (ne owi		Land Descript			. *	
				a Transmission and Andrews Andr Andrews Andrews Andrews Andrews Andrews				
- موجد الداري موجد الداري ماري ماري ماري ماري ماري الماري الماري الماري الماري الماري (ماري ماري ماري الماري -		• * *		• • •			,	
				•	-			
	•					·	* · ·	
	مورد ا	1					-	
2	4	. 1						
ection B.		Note: A	ii distances	(must be from outer b)	oundaries	of section.	1	
bis is to certify that the information	1		÷		1			
a Section A above is true and complete			÷					
o the best of my knowledge and belief	•							
El Paso Natural Gas Products C	0.			2 				
(Operator)								
(Representative)		1 1			۰.			
Post Office Box 1565				· · · · · ·		•		
(Address) Farmington, New Mexico		i i			4 			n de la companya de la compa
1 at minigul, the mealed				33		e e care a con		
				•		•		
							×	
a na na sa	500			•				
	17	4951	20 CL	•		•		н. 1
₩ / \	• (4861 6	39-61	• • •			$1 \pm \sqrt{2}$	
		22					$1 \rightarrow 1$	
		1301-53	<u>} </u>	4500'			\downarrow	
1 Constant		2	19.3(
		485 í	654.72	1320 1320	•	1320		
			nal in parat.					· .
	7	310 -10	live, ra≥rist o	- 94024 0 2642 - 2001 	19 2 - 12 12 14		-	
100 A		1	70	ale 1 inches equal 1 -	117 14.			

Date Surveyed JANUARY 16, 1959 Registered Professional Engineer and on Land Survey of Varies P. Leese N. Nex. Rog. No. 1463

(Seal) • * 1 Farmington, New Mexico

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Well Location and Acroage Dedication Plat Alternate Location Date JANUARY 16, 1959 Section A. Operator EL PASO NATURAL GAS PRODUCTS CO. Lease Horseshoe Ute Well No. 5 Unit Letter E Township 31N 16 NMPM Section 33 Range Located 1980 Feet From NORTH Line, 4470 EAST Feet From Line 36.92 County SAN JUAN G. L. Elevation 5393.0 Deducated Acreage. lores Pooi Horseshoe Gallup Extension Gallup Name of Producing Formation 2. If the answer to question one is "no", have the interests of all the owners been consolidated by communitization agreement or otherwise? Yes 3. If the answer to question two is "no", list all the owners and their respective interests below: Land Description Owner Section B. Note: All distances must be from outer boundaries of section, 486-1 593-79 1320 1320 1320 This is to certify that the information in Section A above is true and complete å to the best of my knowledge and belief. 320 23 ġ El Paso Natural Gas Products Co. (Operator) 486.1 609 13 (Representative) Å Post Office Box 1565 (Address) જી Farmington, New Mexico 486.1 624 47 33 1111 pr a Serile 1 meters equal 1 mile This is to certify that the above plat was prepared from field notes of actual survey.

This is to certify that the above plat was prepagal from field notes of actual surveille minde by use or under my experience and that the same define and some conclusion of my knowledge and belief.

Davis Surveyort JANUARY_16, 1959

в.

Registered Protectional Engineer and for Land Surveyor James P. Leese N. Mex. Reg. No. 1463

Parmington, New Mexico

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Date 1-22-59

CASE NO. 1586

HEARING DATE 9 BSN 6

Hy recommendations for an order in the above numbered case(s) are as follows:

Rules an order approving the two non-std provation wints and two anorthoday weel locations requested by El place mothe suggest lance. Show What the weel locations were amended, as well to the acress convances in from the advertising to vary from the advertising to vary from the advertising the to show that the only affected offset operator as when the regional Desperies of the Regional Desperies of the Revision of which convertion to the revision of which was and bud allog ______ Start Member

Care 1586

EL PAGO NATURAL GAS PRODUCTS COMPANY

December 17, 1956

The Atlantic Reliaing Company P. O. Box 520 Casper, Wyoming

Attn: Mr. R. T. Cox, Regional Manager

Set for Lever 27

Re: Applications of El Paso Natural Gas Products Co. for Exception to Rule 104-C for Non-Standard Oil Fronation Units in Horseshoe Canyon Oil Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of your letter dated December 12, 1953 to the Oil Conservation Annual and advising them that you oppose our application dated December 5, 1958, for non-standard provation units in the above oil pool. Our principal concern is your statement to the Commission that you are not unwilling to communitize the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 33, Township 31 North, Range 16 West as one unit and the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 33, Township 31 North, Range 16 West as one unit and the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 33, Township 31 North, Range 16 West as another unit.

We were under the impression that you were willing to communitize so as to form 80-acre spacing units, but were unwilling to communitize so as to form 40-acre spacing units. In order to substantiate our understanding, we are enclosing herewith a copy of our letter to you dated October 23, 1958, requesting your approval to join with us in communitizing both the SW/4 SW/4 and the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 33 together with your reply of November 11, 1958. We did consider your letter of November 11, 1958 rather vague and perhaps non-committal as to our request to communitize but it indicated to us your desire to go to an 80-acre spacing pattern rather that the 40-acre spacing pattern which is presently being followed in the field.

In order to get a definite answer and to clarify any possible misunderstanding as to the intent of your letter of November 11, 1958, we sent our Mr. J. C. Vandiver, Division Landman in Farmington, and Mr. E. W. Walsh, Division Engineer in Farmington, all the way to Casper, Wyoming, to further discuss the matter with you. They both came away with the impression that you were not willing

СОРҮ

Page 2 The Atlantic Refining Company December 17, 1958

to communitize on a 40-acre spacing pattern, but might on an 80-acre spacing pattern.

Therefore we are going on the assumption that you have in effect referred to communitize with us both the SW/4 SW/4 and the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 33 as all protection units. If you are willing to communitize with us the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 33 for one all protection unit and the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 33 for another separate all protection unit, please so advise us prior to the January hearing of the New Maxice Oil protection Commission as we plan to go ahead and have both applications heard at the January hearing unless we receive prior thereto your written unequivocal acceptance to so communitize both tracts.

We are still ready and willing to communitize with you the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 33 as one oil provision unit and the NW/4 SW/4 as another oil provision unit. In view of your last latter we are changing our two applications of December 5, 1958 to ask for non-standard oil provision units as previously requested, or in the alternative for forced pooling.

Copies of this letter are being sent to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission and to the United States Geological Survey for their information, as they are both concerned in the matter.

Yours very truly,

EL PASO NATURAL GAS PRODUCTS COMPANY

By_ R. L. Hamblin, Manager Land Department

RLH:ms Encl.

cc: Oll Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

> Mr. John Anderson U. S. Geological Survey Roswell, New Mexico

Mr. Charles Spann Albuquerque, New Mexico

Mr. J. C. Vandiver Farmington, New Mexico

October 28, 1958



1979 (AN)

福斯和安全

a Barbara Marina Salah

*** ****** ***

. And the second

12

hip 31 IN 101 . ère 20 ar of 14.78 secon, a . ecolodi it of that ir is the ou had h station of 19.15 -

penetiate your suplying to this sequest at your cardinat convenience, and if you nothing occupaning file matter, places do not healtant to contact up.

Very cruby yours,

James C. Vandiver Division Landman

CT 12

THE ATLANTIC REFINING COMPANY DECORPORATED 1850 PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

Derening: 11, 37/2

WYOMING NAT'L. BANK BLOG.

P. O. BOX STO CASPER. WYOMING

Anti- June County, New Market

ine Miner & Teatlower (3) Carles Minered Alex Brodecks Comp Carles Minered States

O DEPARTMENT

A Satisfier 20, 1958 to Er. J. L. Latte, shared a yes proposed and the second s

the second secon

The televise of the 32 works be accountry to establish to the additional of the televistic dentes toninginal survey and the inv Societ Contraction Continuing that a well in the Secondare Gallap Poel is apphle of draining an area subcontactly greater than 40 acros. We feel that the pressure information being contactly greater than 40 acros. We feel that the pressure information being contactly greater than 40 acros. We feel that the pressure information being contactly greater than 40 acros. We feel that the pressure information being contactly greater that 40 across the feel that the pressure information being contactly greater example drilling program is providing the engineering data for white spacing and us would approxiate an opportunity of discussing these date with you before specding mency for the drilling of unnecessary wells in the work.

It is becoming elvious that the primary reserves, attractive as they are, do not represent the primarphi stakes in the peal but rather the secondary reserves will in the final analysis at least triple the recorres over primary depletion. It becomes important therefore, that the wells be opaged in a manner that will make the greatest contribution to the secondary recovery program.

ATLANTIC

CRY BOUNTAIN ADDION





BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION JANUARY 22, 1959

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Products Company for two non-standard oil proration units and for two unorthodox well locations. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing the establishment of a 34.12 acre non-standard oil proration unit in the Horseshoe Gallup Oil Pool consisting of that portion of the SW/4 NW/4 and that portion of the NW/4 NW/4 of Section 33, Township 31 North, Range 16 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, lying within the Ute Mountain Indian Reservation, said unit to be dedicated to a well to be located 1470 feet from the North line and 4190 feet from the Bast line of said Section 33. Applicant further seeks establishment of a 37.33 acre non-standard oil proration unit in the Horseshoe Gallup Oil Pool consisting of that portion of the SW/4 SW/4 and that portion of the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 33 lying within the Ute Mountain Indian Reservation, said unit to be dedicated to a well to be located 1172 feet from the South line and 4250 feet from the East line of said Section 33. Applicant further seeks approval of these unorthodox locations for said wells.

Case 1586

2

BEFORE:

Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner.

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. NUTTER: The next case on the Docket will be

Case 1586.

MR. PAYNE: Case 1586: Application of El Paso

Natural Gas Products Company for two non-standard proration units

and for two unorthodox well locations.

DEARNLEY - MULER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone Chapel 3-6691

MR. NUTTER: Off the record.

(Discussion off the record.)

NR. SPANN: In behalf of the Applicant, El Paso Natural Gas Products Company, and referring to the application which concerns the southwest quarter of the southwest quarter (19.12 acres) and that portion of the northwest quarter southwest quarter lying within the Ute Mountain Indian Reservation (18.21 acres), Section 33, Township 31 North, Range 16 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, I would like to amend that application and attach as Exhibit A a plat showing a new location of the well to be drilled in that non-standard unit, and I hand the Commission the copies.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Spann, what was the original location for the subject well?

MR. SPANN: As contained in the plat attached to the original application and which is, of course, described in your notice.

MR. NUTTER: That will be a well 4250 feet from the East line and 1172 feet from the South line of Section 33?

MR. SPANN: That is correct.

MR. NUTTER: You are now amending that application by attaching an alternate plat showing a well located 4500 feet from the East line and 650 feet from the South line of Section 33?

MR. SPANN: Thirty-three, that is correct. With reference to the application that concerns the southwest quarter of

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES General Law Reporters Albuquerque, New Mexico Phone Chapel 3-6691

the northwest quarter (17.52 acres) and that portion of the northwest quarter northwest quarter lying within the Ute Mountain Indian Reservation (16.60 acres), Section 33, Township 31 North, Range 16 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, I would like to amend that and attach as Exhibit B a plat showing an alternate location which is 4470 feet from the East boundary and 1980 feet from the North boundary and which are, of course, more fully described in these exhibits.

MR. NUTTER: Is there objection to the amendment of the application by attachment of the Exhibits A and B to the two applications?

MR. SPANN: I would also like to ask if there is objection to the notice having reference to the prior location as contained in the original?

MR. BRATTON: Howard Bratton, of Hervey, Dow and Hinkle, appearing on behalf of The Atlantic Refining Company. We have no objection to the amendment of the application to the new location as designated.

MR. NUTTER: Is Atlantic offset operator?

MR. BRATTON: Atlantic is offset operator to the immediate west of both wells.

MR. ANDERSON: John Anderson of the United States Geological Survey, Roswell, New Mexico. We have no objection to the amended locations.

MR. NUTTER: Thank you. The Examiner would also

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REFORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone Chapel 3-6691

like to call attention to the fact this case was advertised with the pool designation in error. The pool is commonly referred to as Horseshoe Canyon Pool. The application was for the Horseshoe Gallup Pool; the advertisement of the subject case listed it as the Horseshoe Canyon, which is the commonly used terminology for the pool. Is there objection to correction in the record at this time to designate this as Horseshoe Gallup rather than the Horseshoe Canyon? The record will show this is the Horseshoe Gallup Pool.

MR. SPANN: I'd like to call Mr. Jim Vandiver.

(Witness sworn.)

JAMES C. VANDIVER

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. SPANN:

- Q Would you state your name, please?
- A James C. Vandiver,

Q By whom are you employed?

A El Paso Natural Gas Products Company.

- Q How long have you been employed by that company?
- A Some five years, approximately five years.
- Q And what is your official position or capacity with

that company?

Α

I'm division landman in Farmington, New Mexico, over

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone Chapel 3-6691

the San Juan Division.

Q And what is your educational background qualification?

A In 1949 I entered the University of South Dakota. I graduated in 1954 with a Master of Science Degree in Business Administration and a Bachelor of Law Degree in Law.

Q Are you familiar with the applications filed by El Paso Natural Gas Products Company, two such applications, and which concern non-standard oil proration units and unorthodox locations in the Horseshoe Gallup Pool?

A These applications were filed by me on behalf of El Paso Natural Gas Products Company.

Q Directing your attention to the application which I will describe as concerning the location of the southwest quarter of the southwest quarter (19.12 acres) and that portion of the northwest quarter southwest quarter lying within the Ute Mountain Indian Reservation (18.21 acres), Section 33, Township 31 North, Range 16 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, you are familiar with that application as you stated?

A Yes, sir.

Q And have attached to the application an amended location of your proposed well. Now, would you state to the Commission why the well was located in that position?

A At first we had located the well here (indicating), but we amended this so as to give an ideal location here as to development on the strip.

> DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUEROUE, NEW MEXICO Phone Chapel 3:669!

б

MR. SPANN: Excuse me, you are referring to an exhibit which I would like marked as Exhibit One.

(whereupon the document above referred to was marked Applicant's Exhibit One for identification.)

7

Q (By Mr. Spann) I'd like to withdraw that question I asked you and refer to this exhibit for a moment, Mr. Vandiver. What does that Exhibit One show?

A Exhibit One shows the ownership in this immediate area where we have made application. It also shows the Navajo Lands, the Federal Lands and the Ute Mountain Tribal Lands; it shows our proposed units on our application here and here (indicating) and shows the offset operator to the proposed location.

Q The tracts with which we are here concerned are the ones marked in yellow, I take it?

A They are.

Α

\$ ³¹3

Q Those are what you've been pointing to, and the locations are within those tracts, the original proposed location and the new location as contained on the amended plat?

A The original location is noted by a circle with a "P" in the center; the alternate locations are shown by a circle with a cross or "X" in the center.

Q Now, would you just state why, what was the cause or result of these locations and what you comtemplate concerning the operation of that acreage?

Well, we changed or asked for the amended location

DEARNLEY METER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE: NEW MEXICO Phone Chapel 3-6691 because we think that is the ideal location for proper development along the strip there between the units and the Navajo Lands with the possible future communitization of these lands either on 40 or probably on 80 acres.

Q No definite communitization agreement has been obtained? A No, no definite communitization agreement has been entered into between the respective companies.

Q What is El Paso's position concerning communitization?

A El Paso is willing to communitize our acreage with that of the offset operator, Atlantic Refining Company, on a 40acre basis.

Q The plat shows these tracts are contiguous, is that correct?

A Yes, sir, they are contiguous.

Q Now, does that Exhibit One also show the development in that area up to date?

A Yes, sir. Exhibit One shows the majority of your development in the Horseshoe Gallup Field has been on a 40-acrespacing pattern. However, there is some development in the field on an 80-acre pattern.

Q At least your development to date has been on 40 acres?

A All of our development has been on a 40-acre pattern. Q And I assume you have reason to believe these locations will be productive of oil?

> DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTENS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone Chapel 3-6691

Q As based upon the other development, I take it, in the area and your exploration?

A That is right.

We do.

A

Q Now, you have notified all of the adjoining operators of the hearing, I take it?

9

A Yes, sir. Atlantic Hefining Company was the only offset operator, and they were duly notified of this application.

Q Is there any alternative in this development except as you have requested or applied for here under the present circumstances?

A No, sir, not that I know of.

Q I believe those locations were, the last locations were made with the agreement through and agreement with Atlantic, is that right?

A Yes, sir.

Q With the contingency in view there may be communitization later?

A Yes, sir.

MR. SPANN: That is all. Does the Commission have any questions?

MR. NUTTER: Any questions of Mr. Vandiver?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. PAYNE:

Q Are these two proposed units actually in the Horseshoe

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone CHopel 3:5691 A MARINE MARINE OF

A Part of it, yes, sir; on one application, part of the lands are within the Horseshoe Gallup Pool, the other they are not.

Q All would be within one mile, though?

A Yes, sir.

EXAMINATION BY MR. NUTTER:

Q What is the total amount of acreage in the proration unit located in the southwest quarter of Section 33, the proposed proration unit?

A In the southwest?

Q That is the southernmost unit?

A 18.69 acres plus 18.90; it would give about 37.59, I think.

Q What is the acreage contained in the northernmost proposed proration unit?

A That is 18.23 acres plus 19.35, which would be 37.58.

Q Mr. Vandiver, this, the acreage as described on the exhibit is also somewhat different from the acreage which was on the original exhibit and the application?

A Yes, sir. There was an error in survey. We had it resurveyed.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Spann, you wish your amended exhibits to also cover the correction?

MR. SPANN: I certainly do; I wasn't aware of that.

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES General Law Reporters Albuquerque, New Mexico Phone Chapel 3-6691 Q (By Mr. Nutter) Mr. Vandiver, considering the acreage that El Paso is the owner of, are the proposed prorations units as near as possible that El Paso could devise to come to the presently existing 40-acre rules for this pool?

A Yes, sir.

Q Are the locations of the wells as amended here today more ideally located insofar as the presently existing 40-acre spacing is concerned than the original locations are concerned?

A We think so, yes, sir.

Q Especially in the event of possible communitization of the tracts with the offsetting acreage to the west?

A Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Any further questions of Mr. Vandiver?

MR. SPANN: Mr. Nutter, I would like to let the record also show the acreage as shown on Exhibit One is incorrect and varies from the last exhibit we attached to the plat, and the last plat is the correct plat as to acreage.

MR. NUTTER: The record will so show, Mr. Spann. Any further questions of Mr. Vandiver? If not, he may be excused.

(Witness excused.)

11

MR. SPANN: I believe that is all.

MR. NUTTER: Anyone have anything further they wish to offer in this case? Mr. Spann, you wanted to introduce Exhibit One in this case?

MR. SPANN: Yes, excuse me. Perhaps I should qualify

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ÁSSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTURS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone Chapel 3:6691

Mr. Vandiver. Let me ask a question or two about that.

JAMES C. VANDIVER

recalled as a witness, having been previously sworn, testified further as follows:

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. SPANN:

Q You are familiar with Exhibit One, Mr. Vandiver?

A Iam.

Q Was it prepared by you or under your direction?

A It was.

MR. SPANN: I'd like to tender it in evidence.

MR. NUTTER: Is there any objection to the introduction of El Paso's Exhibit One in this case? Exhibits A and B the record will show are attached to the application.

MR. SPANN: They were attached, yes.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything further they would like to offer in Case 1586? If not, we will take the case under advisement, and the hearing is adjourned.

(Whereupon the hearing was adjourned at 10:45 A.M.)

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone Chapel 3-6691

STATE OF NEW MEXICO) COUNTY OF BERNALILLO

I, JOHN CALVIN BEVELL, Notary Public in and for the County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission was reported by me in Stenotype and reduced to typewritten transcript by me; that the same is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

88

WITNESS, my Hand and Seal this 23rd day of January, 1959, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico.

John Caloin Bevell NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires: January 24, 1962

-

And Dillongervation Commission liez

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone CHopel 3-6691

FREE DEPOSITION AND HEARING ROOMS

AIR CONDITIONED

IN DOWNTOWN ALEUQUERQUE

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

Ada Dearnley, President Mananno Meier, Sel.- Heus-Joseph A. Trujillo, Vice Pres. Paul Denny 1. Calvin Revell Soveida Ganzales Jerry Martinez Office Manager : Sudia Manager : 605 SIMMS BUILDING ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

July 6,1959

Specializing In: DEBORITIONS HEARINGS STATEMENTS EXPERT TESTIMONY DAILY COPY CONVENTIONS

Alda Rodriquez Poil Conservation Commission P. O. Box 871 Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Ida:

May we please borrow a copy of case 1586 taken January 22, 1959-El Paso Natural gas case. Please may we have it is soon as possible. Thanks.

ADA.

Copy of trans. sont

Our Experience Assures Superior Service

FREE DEPOSITION AND HEARING ROOMS

AIR CONDITIONED

IN DOWNTOWN ALBUQUERQUE

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

Ada Dearalev, President Marianna Meier, Sec.-Treas. Jaseph A. Trujillo, Vice Pres.

Paul Densy J. Colvin Bavall Soveida Genzoles Jetty Mattiniz Mice Melinger : Stello Montoya 605 SIMMS BUILDING ALBIQUERDUE, NEW MEXICO P. O. BOX 1092 PHONE CH 3-6691

July 9, 1959

Sobcializing In DEPOSITIONS HEARINGS STATEMENTS EXPERT TESTIMONY DAILY COPY CONVENTIONS

Dear Ida:

Enclosed please find your copy of case 1586 which we borrowed a couple of days ago.

Thanks loads

Stella

Our Experience Assures Superior Service

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION P. O. BOX 871 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 3, 1959

Mr. Charles Spann Grantham, Spann & Sanchez P.O. Box 1031 Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Spaan:

On behalf of your client, El Paso Natural Gas Products Company, we enclose a copy of Order R-1331 issued February 2, 1959, by the Oil Conservation Commission in Case 1586, which was heard on January 22nd at Santa Fe before an examiner.

Very truly yours,

Secretary - Director

La Porter, Jr Secretary - Dire Alement to for allantic Capital Braddon's Hawan and Braddon's

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW WEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF HEY MEXICO FOR THE FUEFOUL OF CONSTRUCTION:

> CASE 10. 1566 Order 10. R-1331

APPLICATION OF HI PASO NATURAL GAS FREDUCTS COMPANY FOR TWO MOM-STANDARD OIL PROBATION UNITS AND FOR TWO UNDETHODOX WELL LOCATIONS IN THE HORSESHDE GALLUP OIL FOOL, SAN JUNE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause case on for bearing at 9 e'clock a.m. on January 22, 1969, at Santa Fe, New Maxice, before Daniel S. Mutter, Azaminer daly appointed by the Oil Conservation Commission of New Maxico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission," in accordance with Mule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

NOW, on this 2nd day of Pohrwary, 1989, the Commission, a querum being present, having considered the application, the evidence adduced, and the recommendations of the Examiner, Daniel S. Nutter, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, El Paso Natural Gas Products Company, proposes the establishment of the two following-described nonstandard oil provation units in the Horseshoe Gallup Oil Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico:

- (a) A 36.92-acre non-standard oil promation unit consisting of that portion of the W/2 NW/4 of Section 33, Township 31 North, Range 16 West, lying within the Ute Mountain Indian Reservation.
- (b) A 38.25-acre non-standard oil proration unit consisting of that portion of the W/2 SW/4 of said Section 33 lying within the Ute Mountain Indian Reservation.

-2-Came No. 1506 Order No. N-1331

(3) That the applicant proposes to dedicate the abovedescribed waits respectively to the following-described wells:

> Harmanine Ute Well No. 5, to be located 1980 feet from the North Line and 4476 foot from the Most Line of said Section 38.

> More the Well No. 3, to be located 650 fost from the South line and 4500 feet from the Mast line of said Section 28.

(4) That the applicant further seeks approval of these unorthodax oil well locations.

(5) That the only affected effect operator, Atlantic Refining Guspany, as well as the United States declogical Survey, valved objection to these well locations and the formation of the proposed nem-standard ell provation units.

(6) That approval of the subject application will not cause waste mer impair correlative rights.

IT IS TREASPORE ORDERED:

(1) That a 36.92-acre non-standard oil proration unit in the Marsoshee Gallup Oil Pool consisting of that portion of the W/2 NW/4 of Section 33, Township 31 North, Mange 16 West, HMPM, San Juan County, New Maxico, lying within the Ute Mountain Indian Reservation be and the same is hereby established. Said unit is to be dedicated to the applicant's Horsenhee Ute Well No. 5, to be located 1980 feet from the North line and 4470 feet from the East line of said Section 33.

(2) That a 38.25-acre non-standard oil proration unit in the Horseshoe Gallup Oil Pool consisting of that portion of the W/2 SW/4 of said Section 33 lying within the Ute Hountain Indian Reservation be and the same is hereby established. Said unit is to be dedicated to the applicant's Horseshoe Ute Well No. 3, to be located 650 feet from the South line and 4500 feet from the East line of said Section 33.

(3) That the above-described unorthodox oil well locations be and the same are hereby approved.

(4) That the gaid unit wells shall be granted an allowable in the proportion that the acreage in said units bears to the -3-Case Ho. 1586 Order Ho. B-1331

servinge in a standard oil provation whit for the Morosphee Gollup Gil Real.

Bill at Santa Fe, Her Maise, on the day and year berein-

STATE OF HER DELTOD OIL CONSERVATION COMMENTON

John Burrayle

JOHN MURHOUSHS, Chairman

Mikelloga

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Munber & Secretary



ir/